
 

 

City Clerk's Office 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

TO: Mayor and Council Members 

THROUGH: N/A 

FROM: Lori Stelzer, City Clerk 

DATE: September 2, 2020 

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes  MEETING DATE:September 8, 2020  

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High Quality Services 

SUBJECT: Ord. No. 2020-25, Code Enforcement 

 

Background: As you can see from the August 25 council meeting minutes, there was a vote on the 
ordinance; however, there was no motion made to vote on.  Therefore, first reading of this ordinance 
has to be done over. 

Requested Action: Approve Ordinance No. 2020-25 on first reading and schedule it for final reading.  

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been 
reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes 
City Attorney Review/Approved: Choose an item. 
Risk Management Review: N/A 
Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A 
Funds Availability (account number): N/A 
 
ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: N/A 
Cc: N/A 

MEMORANDUM 
City of Venice 

 


